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FROM: Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics %C[
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Sevini Guffex

From: West, Monique <Monique West@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Sevini Guffey

Ce: Bernier, Matt; Triplett, Dianne; srp@bosdun.com
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160148-EU

My apologies, Ms. Guffey.

From: West, Monique

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 2:57 PM

To: 'sguffey@psc.state.fl.us'

Cc: Bernier, Matt; Triplett, Dianne; 'srp@bosdun.com’
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160148-EU

Good afternoon Mr. Guffey,

The City of Bartow and Duke Energy Florida, LLC's submit the Joint Response to the supplemental questions
below as follows: :

Will there be any formal compensation from Bartow to DEF for use of DEF’s facilities to serve the two
transferred customers?

What will happen to the DEF facilities that are being used now to serve the two customers after they are
transferred to Bartow?

Response
Bartow will not be using DEF’s facilities to serve these two customers. DEF will remove its facilities after the

transfer and either retire or re-use the facilities, if possible. Therefore, there is no need for formal
compensation from Bartow to DEF.

Thank you,

Monique West, FRP

Sr. Paralegal | Duke Energy Florida, LLC

299 1st Avenue North | Mail Code: FL- 151 |St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Office: (727) 820-5787 | Fax: {727) 820-5519 | Monigue. West@duke-energy.com
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From: Sevini Guffey [mailto:sguffey@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Bernier, Matt; Triplett, Dianne; 'srp@bosdun.com’; 'psams.cm@cityofbartow.net’
Cc: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: Docket No, 160148-EU

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email. ***

To all -

Could you please let me know if there will be any formal compensation from Bartow to DEF for use of DEF’s facilities to
serve the two transferred customers

(since the parties do not plan to exchange or purchase facilities at this time per the data request response). Stated
differently, what will happen to the DEF facilities that are being used now to serve the two customers after they are
transferred to Bartow.

Thanks
Sevini






